The Kocal Mariettian.

Safurday Morning, May 25, 1867

The Morning Passenger train for Lanaster and Philadelphia will leave the upper distion at 12 minutes after 8 o'clock. The Mail train going westward will pass upper dation at 7 minutes after 19 o'clock, noon. The Harrisburg accommodation train eastward will pass at 26 minutes after 5 o'clock, in the afternoon and returning arrive here at 43 minutes after 6 o'clock in the evening.

We have been requested by a by a highly respectable and responsible source to give publicity to a communication received some weeks since, from Rast Donegal township, in which coneidefable fault is found with the management of the bounty fund of East Donegal. We admit that our informant is right in saying that big fees were paid the Treasurer, for very little labor done but then the directors had a right to pay whatever fees they saw fit, without the imputation of there being a "divy." Public men's motives should not always be impugned. The directors have published their statement and if not sufficiently itemized for our correspondent, let him call for "the items."

Prof. Isaac S. Geist, of this betough, formerly of the State Normal School, at Millersville, has been called to a very important position, of a similat character, at Curwensville, Clearfield county, Pa. Prof. G. possesses talents of a high order and our Clearfield friends will find him a very gentlemanly and talented teacher.

We tasted a sample of Corn Vinegar from the manufactury of Messrs. Henderson, Barr & Co., doing business at Schock's Mills, which, to our tastes was very fine. Albert Huston has become a member of this firm and the business will be pushed a-head with vigor.

The yearly meeting for the election of trustees of Zion's church will be held on Monday evening, (June 3rd) at 6 o'clock. Punctual attendance is requested as the yearly settliement will take place and other important business be transacted.

Constable Benjamin Taylor had in tow" an old reprobate of a woman, whom he had arrested for drunkenness -she was given her choice-to "vamoose the ranch" or go to the "stone jug"-she choose the former and has not since been seen.

The Lady's Friend for June is on our table. It is, as usual, a very ane number. The steel engraving, colored fashion plate and numerous wood engravings, are very fine. Address Deacon & Peterson, 319 Walnut st., Philadelphia. Terma, \$2 50 a year.

In our notice of the bloodless encounter between Constable Benjamin Taylor and Benjamin Price, in last week's paper, we named Leonard Leed, ich was an arror-he having had nothing to do with the difficulty.

During the afternoon performance of "Gardner's Combination Troupe," on Thursday last, the wind broke the lugstaff and blew the canvass down, to the great terror of the white and black audience inside and out.

* Amos Slaymaker, Esq., of Lancas ter, has been appointed by Chief Justice Chase, Register in Bankruptcy for this Congressional District. Mr. S. will make a very intelligent and popular

Don't forget the old SHULTZ Hat and Cap stand, North Queen st. Lancaster, where all tastes can be gratified from the most fastidious Franco-American to the plain and unprotending Lancaster county Dunkard.

The venerable General John A. Sater, upon whose farm or ranche gold was first discovered in Culifornia, is at present sojourning at the Litiz Springs hotel, this county. He is still a hale looking, vigorous man.

Our town is again nearly deserted of Jew clothiers, lumbermen, and other strangers; the lumber business having drawn nearly to a close.

The beautiful residence adjoining the National Bank, recently purchased by Mr. Musselman, has just undergone a new coat of paint and the inside handsomely papered.

We understand that the Donegal louse is to have a fresh coat of paint and the M. E church will have an iron fence placed in front of their church ed-

The Coble brothers, having purchased a lot of ground from David Cassel, near the lower station, are now about erecting a grocery on the prem-

Read the advertisement of that old standard periodical, "The Scientific American," which will be found in another column.

A "general dip" will take place on Sunday noon next, at or near Miller's & Musser's saw mill, about a mile above Marietta.

Schuyler Colfax will deliver his great lecture "Across the Ucatinent," in Lareaster, on the aveniance rate and

DIED.

On the 17th instant, Mrs. MARGARET, Widow of the late Henry Haldeman, esq., of Locust Grove, near Bainbridge, aged 63. On the 19th instant. JAMES D. SHANK, of this borough, aged about 45 years.

Special Notices.

TEN REASONS WHY HOSTETTER'S Stomach Bitters should have a place in every home. Because by invigorating the constitution and the frame they avert sickness.

Because (especially) their use prevents the atmospheric poison which produces epidemics from taking effect upon the system. Because they cure indigestion and

unwonted vigor to the stomach. Because they are the best appetizing medicine at present known.

ly to keep the liver in good order. Because they tone and regulate the bowels. and invariably relieve them when constipated without causing undue relaxation.

Because they are the only preparation upon

which persons of a bilious habit can safely re-

Because they strengthen the nerves, elear the brain, and cheer the animal spirits. Because in case of an attack of spasms or billious colic they are the best thing that can be administered on the instant.

Because they combine the three properties of a tonic, an alterative, and a nervine in their utmost purity and perfection.

Because they are a specific Ague and Fever and all intermittents, and with all their potency as a preservative and a remedy, are as harmless as water from the mountain spring.

Children's lives saved for 50 cents! Thousands of children die annually of croup. Now, mothers, if you would spend 50 cents and always have a bottle of Dr. Tobias' Venetian Liniment in the house, you never need fear losing your little one when attacked with this complaint. It is now 19 years since I have put up my Liniment, and never heard of a child dying of Croup when my liniment was used; but hundreds of cases of cures have been reported to me, and many state if it was \$10 per bottle they would not be without it. Besides which, it is a certain cure for cuts, burns, headache, toothache, sore threats swellings, Mumps, Colic, Diarrhoea, Dysentery, spasms, old sores, and pains in the back and chest. No one once tries it who is ever without it. It is warranted perfectly safe to take internally. Full directions with every bottle. Sold by the druggists. Depot, 56 Cortlandt

Street, New York. To Consumptives .- The advertiser, having been restored to health in a few weeks, by a very simple remedy, after having suffered for several years with a severe lung affection, and that dread disease Consumption-is anxious to make known to his fellow-sufferers the means of cure. To all who desire it, he will send a copy of the prescription used (free of charge) with the directions for preparing and using the same, which they will find a sure core for Consumption, Asthma, Bronchitis, Coughs, Colds, and all throat and lung affections. The only object of the advertiser in sending the prescription is to benefit the afflicted, and spread information which he conceives to be invaluable, and he hopes every sufferer will try his remedy, as it will cost them nothing, and may prove a blessing. Parties wishing the prescription, free, by return mail, will please address REV. EDWARD A. WILSON,

Williamsburgh, Kings Co., N. Y. MARRIED LIFE:-Serious reflections for Young Men, on the Errore, Abuses and Diseases induced by ignorance of Natures Laws; a personal narrative of misery, despair and final restoration, by simple means. Should be read by every young man in the country. Sent, for the benefit of all, without money and withut price. Sent in a scaled envelope to any address, free of charge. Address JAMES S. BUTLER, Box 5197, General Post Office, N. Y.

Deafness, Blindness and Catarrh, treated with the utmost success, by J. ISAACS, M. D., Oculist and Aurist, (formerly of Leyden, Holland,) No. 519 PINE st., Philadelphia. Testimonials from the most reliable sources in the city and country can be seen at his office. The medical faculty are invited to accompany their patients, as he has no secrets in his practice. Artificial Eyes inserted with out pain. No charge for examination.

FREE TO EVERYBODY .- A large 6 pp. Circular, giving information of the greatest importtance to the young of both sexes.

It teaches how the homely may become beautiful, the despised respected, and the forsaken loved. No young lady or gentleman should fail to send their address, and receive a copy post-paid, by return mail.

Address P. O. Drawer, 21, Troy, N. Y. HELMBOLD'S CONCENTRATED EXTRACT Buchu is the Creat Diuretic. HELMBOLD'S CONCENTRATED EXTRACT

SARSAPARILLA Is the Great Blood Purifier. Both are prepared according to rules of Pharmacy and Chemistry, and are the most active that can be made.

MARRIAGE AND CELIBACY .- An essay of warning and instruction for young men: also, Diseases and Abuses which prematurely pros trate the Vital Powers, with sure means of envelopes. Address, Dr. J. Skillin Hough-TON, Howard Association, No. 2 South Ninth | that nature has bestowed upon the hair, and Street, Philadelphia, Pa. [july 1, '66-1y.

EMPIRE SHUTTLE MACHINES are superior to all others for family and manufacturing purposes ; contain all the latest improvements are speedy, noisless, durable and easy to work. Illustrated Circulars sent free. Agents wanted. Liberal discount allowed. No consignments made. Address Empire S. M. Co, 16 [xiii:6-iy Broadway, N. Y.

HELMBOLD'S EXTRACT Buchu and Improved Rose Wash cures secret and delicate disorders in all their stages, at little expense, little or no change of diet, no inconvenience, and no exposure. It is pleasant in taste and odor, immediate in its action, and free from all injurious properties.

HELMBOLD'S Extract Buchu gives health and vigor to the frame and bloom to ihe pallid cheek. Debility is accompanied by many alarming symptoms, and if no treatment is submitted to, consumption, insanity or epileptic fits ensue.

ENFEEBLED and delicate constitu-Buchu. It will give brisk and energetic feel- Experience and 40,000 certificates say this is ngs, and enable you to sleep well.

HELMD LD'S Fluid Extract Buchu is pleasant in taste and odor, free from injurious gained by Helmbold's Extract Buchu.

DR. SCHENCE'S PULMONIC SYRUP. This COLUMBIA INSURANCE CO. great medicine cured Dr. J. H. Schenck, the JANUARY 1ST, 1867. proprietor of Pulmonary Consumption, when it had assumed its most formidable aspect, and when speedy death appeared to be inevitable. His physicians pronounced his case incurable, when he commenced the use of this simple but powerful remedy. His health was restored in a very short time, and no return of the disease has been apprehended, for all the symptoms quickly disappeared, and his present weight is more than two hundred pounds.

Since his recovery, he has devoted his attention exclusively to the cure of Consumption and the diseases which are usually complicated with it, and the cures effected by his medicines have been very numerous and truly wonderful. Dr. Schenck makes professional visits to several of the larger cities weekly, where he has a large concourse of patients, and it is truly astonishing to see poor consumptives that have to be lifted out of their car riages, and in a few months, healthy, robust persons. Dr. Schenck's Pulmonic Syrup, Sea weed Tonic and Mandrake Pills are generally all required in curing Consumption. Full directions accompany each, so that any one can take them without seeing Dr. Schenck, but when it is convenient it is best to see him. He gives advice free, but for a thorough examination with his Respirometer his fce is three dollars.

Please observe, when purchasing, that the two likenesses of the Doctor—one when in the last stage of Consumption, and the otheras he now is, in perfect health-are on the Governnent stamp.

Sold by all druggists and dealers. Price \$1.50 per bottle, or \$7.50 the half dozen. Letters for advice should always be directed to Dr. Schenck's Principal Office, No. 15 North 6th Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

General Wholessle Agents: Demas Barnes Co., N. Y.; 8. S. Hance, Paltimore, Md. J. D. Park, Cincinnati, O.; Walker & Taylor, Chicago, Itl.; Collins, Brs., St. Louis, Mo. [3

Know Thy Destiny .- Madame E. F Thornton, the Great English Astrologist, Clairvoyant and Psychometrician, who has astonished the scientific classes of the Old World. has now located herself at Hudson, N. Y Madame Thornton possesses such wonderful nowers of second sight, as to enable her to impart knowledge of the greatest importance to the single or married of either sex. While in a state of trance, she delineates the very features of the person you are to marry, and by the aid of an instrument of intense power, known as the Psychomotrope, guarantees to produce a life-like picture of the future husband or wife of the applicant, together with date of marriage, position in life, leading traits of character, &c. This is no numbug, as thousands of testimonials can assert. She will send when desired, a certified certificate or written guarantee, that the picture is what it purports to be. By enclosing a small lock of hair, and stating place of birth, age, disposition and complexion, and enclosing fifty cents and stamped envelope addressed to yourself, you will receive the picture and desired information by return mail. All communications sacredly confidential. Address in confidence, MADAME E. F. THORNTON, P. O. BOX

223, Hudson, N. Y. A Young Lany returning to her country home, after a sojourn of a few months in the city, was hardly recognized by her friends, In place of a coarse, rustic, flushed face, she had a soft ruby complexion of almost marble smoothness, and instead of twenty-three she really appeared but eighteen. Upon inquiry as to the cause of so great a change, she plainly told them that she used the CIRCASSIAN BALM, and considered it an invaluable acquisition to any Lady's toilet. By its use any Lady or Gentleman can improve their personal appearance an hundred fold. It is simple its combination, as Nature herself is simple yet unsurpassed in its efficacy in drawing impurities from, also healing, cleansing and beautifying the skin and complexion. By its direct action on the cuticle it draws from it all its impurities, kindly healing the same, and leaving the surface as Nature intened it should be, clear, soft, smooth and beautiful-Price \$1, sent by mail or express, on receipt of an order, by W. L. CLARK & Co.,

Chemists. No. 3 West Fayette St., Syracuse, N. Y., The only American Agents for the sale of

WONDERFUL BUT TRUE .- Madame Rem ngton, the world renowned Astrologist an Somnambulistic Clairvovant, while in a clairvoyant state, delineates the very features of the person you are to marry, and by the aid of an instrument of intense power, known as the Psychomotrope, guarantees to produce a perfect and life-like picture of the future husband or wife of the applicant, with date of marriage, occupation, leading traits of character, &c. This is no imposition, as testimonials without number can assert. By stating place of birth, age, disposition, color of eyes and hair, and enclosing fifty cents, and stamped envelope addressed to yourself, you will receive the picture by return mail, together with desired information.

Address in confidence, MADAME GERTRUDE REMINSTON, P. O. Box 297, West

Troy, N. Y. THE PUZZLE OF THE AGE !- The sharpest observers give it up. People who are proverbial for their critical perceptions are utterreleif. Sent free of charge, in scaled letter ly at fault. No living eye can detect any difference between the richest blacks and browns the superbartificial tints conferred upon grey, red or sandy hair, by the incomparable vegetable agent, CRISTADOBO'S HAIR DYE. With the color it imparts lustre, and does not diminish the flexibility of the fibres. Manufactured by J. Cristadoro, 6 Astor House, New York. Applied by all hairdressers.

ERRORS OF YOUTH .- A gentleman who suffered for years from Nervous debility, Premafure decay, and all the effects of youthful indiscretion, will, for the sake of suffering humanity, send free to all who need it, the recipe and directions for making the simple remedy by which he was cured. Sufferers wishing to profit by the advertiser's experience, can do so, by addressing in perfect confidence.

JOHN B. OGDEN, 42 Cedar street, N. Y.

BRANDRETH'S PILLS .- Our theory : Local disease, whether of the stomach and bowels, enlargement of the joints, rheumatic pains, eutaneous cruptions, even dyspeptic complaints, boils, or whatever form such local free of postage, to any part of the Union. disease puts on, are so many "Proofs" of a disordered state of the blood and bowels, tions, of both sexes, use Helmbold's Extract | which Brandseth's Pills correct and cure

CAPITAL AND ASSETS, THIS Company continues to insure Build-ings, Merchandise, and other property, against loss and damage by fire, on the mutual plan, either for a cash premium or premium

SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT Whole amount insured, Less am't expired in 1866, 722,771:34

\$11,755,655,49 CAPITAL AND Amt of premium notes, Jan. 1, \$685,123,27 Less, premium notes expired in 1866, 71 71,963:04

Balance of premiums, Jan. 1, '66, 6,609:15 Cash receipts, less commissions, in '66, 57,016:16 Due from agents and others, \$694,850,10

Losses and expenses paid in 1866, 73,025:31 Losses adjusted, not due Jan 1, '67, 21,296,88 Balance capital and assets, January 1, 1867, 600,527,91 \$694,850,10

A. S. GREEN, PRESIDENT, GEORGE YOUNG, Jr., Secretary. MICHAEL S. SHUMAN, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS: Hiram Wilson, William Patton, John W. Steacy, George Young, Jr., Nicholas M'Denald, Wm. Patton, J. B. Bachman, Robert T. Ryon, John Fendrich, H. G. Minich, Samuel F. Ebetlein, Amos S. Green. Robert Cran Columbia, March 30, 1867.-1y.

CHULTZ'S Old Established Mat, Cay & Hur Store,

NO. 20 NORTH QUEEN STREET, LANCASTER, PA.

E would respectfully announce that our styles for the present season are now ready, consisting of ready, consisting of Gentlemen's Dress Silk, Cassimere, Plain and Brush, Fur and Wool, or Cassimerett, Stiff Cassimere, Soft and Steel exten-

ded Brims, and Flexible Self-ad-justing and D'Orsay Brim In new, novel and beautiful designs, and a such prices as to make it an inducement for

all to purchase. Caps! Our stock of Caps comprises all the newest styles for Men, Boys and Children's wear. The lowest selling price marked in figures on each article, and never varied from, at SHULTZ & BROTHER'S,

Hat, Cap and Fur Store, No. 20 North Queen-st., Lancaster.

3 All kinds of Shipping Furs bought and the highest Cash prices paid.

CREPPLES TO WALK.

ROGERS'ELECTRO-MAGNETI COIL the great king of aches and pains, is truly a wonderful medicine for the cure of Rheuma tism, Neuralgis, Sore throat, Coughs and Colds, contraction of the Muscles, stiffness and swelling of the Joints, Cholic, Cholera Morbus, Dysentery, diseases of the Kidneys, Debility Palpitation of the Heart, weakness peculia to females, and will certainly cure all pain in any part of the body in one to five minutes. Cures toothache in one minute.

Cures earache in one minute. Cures nervous or sick headache in five min

cures nervous or sick headache in five minutes.

Cures Neuralgia in five minutes.

Pains in the back, breast or side, in five minutes, cures deafness in many cases in 15 to 20 minutes, cures croup in one night, asthma in one to three days, fever and ague in one day. And if Rocan's Luyen Pills are one day. And if ROGER'S LIVER FILLS are used in connection with the Electro-Magnetic Oil, they will cure the Dyspepsia and Liver Complaint; the pills of themselves are a great purifier of the blood and a wonderful tenic, Imparting strength to the debilitated system, strengthening the digestive organs, bringing about a healthy action of the Liver, Kidneys and skin, without which no person can enjoy and skin, without which no person can enjoy health; the pills are also a sure preventative to the Fever and Ague, if a few doses are taken in the fall and spring. The oil and pills are both purely vegetable, and can be used with safety by old or young, male or iemale, and always with the happiest effect.

Dr. S. Rogers, Sole proprietor, No. 206 Dock street, Philadelphia. April 20.-3m. YSPEPSIA.

There is no disease which experience has so amply proved to be remediable by THE PERUVIAN SYRUP,

protected solution of the Protoxide of Iron. as Dyspepsia. The most inveterate forms of this disease have been completely cured by this medicine, as ample testimony of some of our first citizens proves.

From the Venerable Aarchdeacon Scott.

DÜNHAM, Canada East.

* * "I am an inveterate Dyspeptic of more than 25 years' standing."

* * "I have been so wonderfully benefited in the three short weeks during which I have used the Peruvian Syrup, that I can carcely persuade myself of the reality. Peo-ple who have known me are astonished at the hange. I am widely known, and can but recommend to others that which has done so much for me." * * * *

Another Clergyman writes as follows: " My voyage to Europe is indefinitely postponed. I-have discovered the "Fountain of Health" on this side of the Atlantic. Three bottles of Peruvian Syrup have rescued me from the fangs of the fiend Dyspepsia."

A pamphlet of 32 pagss, containing a history of this remarkable remedy, with a treatise on 'Iron as a medicine," will be sent free to any address. The genuine has "Peruvian Syrup" blown in the glass. J. P. DINSMORE, Proprietor, 36 Dey-st,. New-York. Sold by all druggists. [May-1m

ACROSTIC. G ently it penetrates through every pore, R elieving sufferers from each angry sore; A Il wounds it heals with certainty and speed C uts, Burns, from inflamation so E ruptions, at its presence disappear; [clear

S kins lose each stain, and the complexion' alve, such as Grace's every one should buy A ll to its wondrous merits testify,
L et those who doubt, a single box but try,—
V erily, then its true deserts 'twould have; E ven unbelievers would laud GRACE's Salve

Prepared by SETH W. FOWLE & SON, 18 Tremont St., Boston, and for sale by Drug-ITCH!-ITCH!!-ITCH!!! Scratch Scratch ! !- Scratch !!! WHEATON'S OINT-MENT will cure the ITCH in 48 hours. Also

cures Salt Rheum, Ulcers, Chilbrains and al eruptions of the skin. Price 50 cents. For sale by all druggists. By sending 60 cents to WEEKS & POTTER, sole agents, 170 Washington-st.. Boston, it will be forwarded by mail FOR Non-retention or Incontinence of

Urine, irritation, inflammation or ulceration of the bladder, or kidneys, diseases of the prostate glands, stone in the bladder, calculus, gravel or brick dust deposits, and all diseases of the bladder, kidneys and dropsical swellings USE HELMBOLD'S FLUID EXTRACT BUCHU. PHILADELPHIA UNIVERSITY

MEDICINE AND SURGERY-

The Philadelphia University of Medicine and Surgery was organized in 1848. Chartered by the Legislature, February 26, 1853. Name changed by a legislative enactment to the Eclectic Medical College of Philadelphia, in 1860. In 1863 it purchased the Pennsylvania Medical College, established in 1842, and the Philadelphia Medical College, which had previously been merged into the Pennsylvania Medical College. In 1864 it purchased the Penn Medical University. The Trustees of the separate schools united, petitioned, and obtained a special act of the Legislature, consolidating these institutions and changing their names to that of the Philadelphia University of Medicine and Surgery, March 15, 1865. All these various acts are published in the statues of Pennsylvania. The cost of the building and museum was over one hundred thousand dollars. It will be observed that the University, as now organized, is the legal re-The Philadelphia University of Medicine thousand dollars. It will be observed that the University, as now organized, is the legal representative of the four medical colleges that it has absorbed. It is a liberal school of medicine, confined to no dogma, nor attached to any medical clique; butembraces in its teachings everything of value to the profession.

Sessions.—It has two full sessions each year, commencing on the lst. of October, and continuing until the lst. of January as its first session, and from the lst. of January to the lst. of April as its second; the two constituting one full course of lectures. It has also a

ist. of April as its section, the two constitutes ing one full course of lectures. It has also a summer session, commencing the lat. of April and continuing until August, for the preparatory branches, such as Latin, Greek, Mathematics, Botany, Zoology, Chemistry, Anatomy

Physiology, etc.
Tickets to the full course of lectures \$120, or \$60 for each session. For the summer or preparatory course \$25. Graduating fee \$30. To aid young men of moderate means, the University has issued five hundred scholarships, which are sold to first course students, for \$75, and to second-course stud-ents and clergymen for \$50, each constituting the holder a life member, with the perpetual privileges of the lectures, and all the teachings of the school. The only additional fees are a yearly dissecting and matriculating ticket, each of which is \$5.

each of which is \$0.

THE ADVANTAGES OF SCHOLARSHIPS.—
The student holding a scholarship can enter
the College at any time during the year, attend as long as he chooses, and re-enter the
institution as frequently as desired.

It requires no previous reading or study to

institution as frequently as desired.

It requires no previous reading or study to enter the University on scholarships, hence, all private tuition fees are saved.

Students, by holding scholarships, can prosecute other business a part of the time.

The candidate for graduation can present beautiful at the contraction of the contracti

himself at any time, and receive his degree as oon as qualified.
In case a student should hold a scholarship and not be able to attend lectures, it can be transferred to another, thus preventing any

Parents, guardians, or friends of students wishing to purchase scholarships for them a year or more before their attendance at the Iniversity, can secure them by advancing onehalf the price, and paying the balance when the student enters. Physicians and benevo-lent men can bestow great benefit upon poor young men, by presenting them a scholarship, and thus enabling them to obtain an honor-

and thus enabling them to obtain an honor-ble profession.

The Faculty embraces seventeen eminent physicians and surgeons. The University has associated with it a large hospital clinic, where every form of medical and surdical disease is operated on and treated in the presence of the

COLLEGE BUILDING .- The College building coated in Ninth street, south of Walnut, is the finest in the city. Its front is collegiate gothic, and is adorned with embattlements and embrasures, presenting a novel, bold, and beautiful appearance. The facade is of brown stone, ornamented by two towers, rising to the elevation of eighty feet, and crowned with an embattled parapet. The building contains between fifty and sixty rooms, all supplied with water, gas, and every other convenience, that modern improvement can contribute to facilitate medical instruction. Only five hundred scholarships will be issued, and as two hundred and fifty are now sold, those whe wish to secure one should do so at once. Mon-ey can be remitted by express, or a draft or a check sent on any National bank in the United check sent on any National bank in the United States, when the scholarship will be returned by mail, signed by the President of the Board of Trustees, Jos. S. Fisher, Esq., and the Dean of the Faculty, W. Paine, M. D. All orders for scholarships or other business of the University, should be addressed to Professor W. Paine, M. D. Philadelphia, Pa.

NEW BOOKS.

A new work just issued by W. Paine, M. D., Professor of the principles and practice of Medicine and Pathology in the Philadelphia University of Medicine and Surgery; author University of Medicine and Surgery; author of Paine's practice of Surgery; a work on Obstetrics and Materia Medica; author of New School remedies; an epitome of Eberlie's practice of Medicine; a review of Homeopathy; a work on the history of Medicine; Editor of University Medical and Surgical Journal, &c. &c. It is a royal octavo of 960 pages, and contains a full description of all diseases known in medicine and surgery, including those of women and children, together with their pathology and treatment by all cluding those of women and children, together with their pathology and treatment by all the new and improved methods. Price \$7; postage 50 cents

Address the author, 933 Arch Street, Phila-

delphia, Pa.
ALSO, A NEW WORK, Entitled New School Medicines, which is the only work ever published upon Materia Medica, embracing all the Eclertic, Homeo-pathic, and Botanic remedies, with a full reg-ular Materia Medica. Price \$5; postage free. Address as above.

STEVENS HOUSE, 21, 23, 25 & 27 F 21, 23, 25 & 27 Broadway, N. Y.

Opposite Bowling Green.

On the European Plan.

This House is well and widely known to the traveling public. The location is especi-ally suitable to merchants and business men; it is in close proximity to the business part of the City; it is on the highway of Southern and Western travel, and adjacent to all the principal railroad and Steamboat depots.

The Stevens House has liberal accomm

dations for over 300 guests; it is well furnishdations for over 300 guests; it is well furnished and possesses every modern improvement for the comfort and entertainment of its inmates. The rooms are spacious and well ventilated—provided with gas and water—the åttendance is prompt and respectful; the table is generously provided with every delicacy of the season—at moderate rates.

GEO. K. CHASE & CO.;

PROPRIETORS. New York, May 11, 1867.-6m.

UNIVERSITY JOURNAL

MEDICINE AND SURGERY. A Semi-Monthly Journal of Medicine, Surgery, Physiology, Hygiene, and General Literature, devoted to the Profession and the people. The cheapest medical paper in the world, published every two weeks, at the University Building, Ninth street, south of Walnut. Single copies. \$1.00

Single copies, Five copies to one address, Fifteen " 10.00 The getter-up of the club shall have one copy gratis. Address, W. PAINE, M. D., Editor,

Philadelphia, Pa. CHAPMAN'S CHALLENGE to the Vota-ries of Popular Scientific Skepticism, in Vindication of the Truth and Superhuman Origin of the Hebrew Records of the Creation, just as those Records read. In magazine form, quarterly, or oftener. 25 cents singly, or five successive numbers for \$1,00. Address., L. L CHAPMAN, Box 483, P. O., Philadelphia Pa. A work which all should read.

The New Light House Goal Oil Burner. Gives more light with less oil than any other Burner. Call and see it at

JOHN SPANGLER'S.



The HOWE Sewing Machines. 699 Broadway, New-York.

FOR FAMILIES & MANUFACTURERS.

E HOWE LOCK STITCH

The World Renowned Sewing Machines. Were awarded the highest premium at the World's Fair in London, and six first premiums at the N. Y.

State Fair of 1866, and are celebrated for doing the best work, using Amuch smaller needle for the same thread Amuch smaller needle for the same thread than any other machine, and by the introduction of the most approved machinery, we are now able to supply the very best machines in the world. These machines are made at our new and spacious Factory at Bridgeport, Connunder the immediate supervision of the President of the Company, ELIAS HOWE, Jr., the original inventor of the Sewing Machine. The, are adapted to all kinds of Family Sewing Army Clothing and to the rese of Seem. The, are adapted to all kinds of Family Sewing, Army Clothing, and to the use of Seamstressos, Dress makers, Tailors, Manufacturers of Shirts, Collars, Skirts, Cloaks, Mantillas, Clothing, Hats, Caps, Corsets, Boots, Shoes, Harness, Saddles, Linen Goods, Umbrellas, Parasols, etc. They work equally well upon silk, linen, woolen and cotton goods with silk, cotton, or linen thread. They will seam, quilt, gather, hem, fell, cord, braid, bind, and perform every species of sewing, making a beautiful and perfect stitch, slike en both sides of the articles sewed.

The Stitch invented by Mr. HOWE, and made on this machine, is the most popular and durable, and all Sewing Machines are subject to the principle invented by lim.

SEND FOR A CIRCULAR. AGENTS WANTED. SIBLEY & STOOPS, General Agents, 922 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia. February 23, 1867.-6m.]

Goden's Lady's Book for 1867.

The Fashion Magazine of the World.

Literature, Fine Arts and Fashions. The Literature, Fine Arts and rasmons. Double Fashion-Plates. Wood engravings on every subject that can interest ladies. Crochet knitting, Netting, Embroidery, Articles for the Toilet, for the Parlor, the Boudoir, and the Kitchen. Everything, in fact, to make a complete Lady's Book.

The Ladies Favorite for 37 Years. No Magazine has been able to compete with it! None attempt it.

- Godey's Receipts for every department of a household. These alone are worth the price of the book.

Model Cottages (no other Magazine gives them.) with Diagrams.

Drawing Lessons for the young. Another Drawing Lessons for the young.
speciality with Godey.
Original Music, worth \$3 a year. Other
Magazines publish old worn-out Music; but
the subscribers to Godey get it before the mu-

Gardening for Ladies. Another peculiarity with Godey.

Fashions from Messrs. A. T. Stewart & Co.

of New York, the millionaire merchants, ap-pear in Godey, the only magazine that has them.

Ladies' Bonnets. We give more of them in a year than any other Magazine. In fact, the Lady's Book enables every lady to be her

MARION HARLAND,

Authoress of "Alone," "Hidden Path," "Moss Slide," "Nemesis," and "Miriam," writes for Godey each Month, and for no other Magazine. A new novel by her will be published in 1867. We have also retained all our old and favourite contributors

TERMS: (From which there can be no deviation.) The following are the terms of the Lady's Book for 1867:—

One copy, one year, Two copies, one year, Three copies, one year, 10,00

Four copies, one year, Five copies, one year, and an extra copy to the person getting up the club, making six copies, 14,00 Eight copies, one year, and an extra copy to the person getting up the club, making nine copies, Eleven copies, one year, and an extra

copy to the person getting up the club, making twelve copies, 2
All additions to clubs at club rates. ## All additions to clubs at club rates.

| Club subscribers will be sent to any P.

Office where the subscriber may reside.

| Godey's Lady's Book and Arthur's Home Magazine will be sent, each one year,

on receipt of \$4,50.

We have no club with any other magazine or newspaper. To The money must all be sent at one time for any of the clubs.

**E Canada subscribers must send 24 cents

additional for each subscriber. Address
N. E. corner Sixth and Chestnut Streets,
PHILADELPHIA.

The Scientific American. The best Newspaper in the World!

THIS PAPER differs materially from other publications, being an illustrated periodical, devoted to the promulgation of information relating to the various Mechanical and Chemical Arts, Photography, Manufactures, Agriculture, Patents, Inventions, Engineering, Mill Work, etc.

Every number of the Scientific Americal Scientific Americans in the scientific Americans of the scientific Americans in the scientific Americans is strong to the scientific Americans in the scientific Americans is scientific americans.

Every number of the Scientific American contains sixteen large pages of reading matter, abundantly illustrated.

All the most valuable discoveries are delineated and described in its issues; so that, as respects inventions, it may be justly regarded as an Illustrated Repertory, where the inventor may learn what has been done before him in the same field which he is exploring and

the same field which he is exploring, and where he may bring to the world a knowledge of his own achievements.

The contributors to the SCIENTIFIC AMER-

The community of the most eminent scientific and practical men of the times.

Mechanics, Inventors, Engineers, Chemists, Manufacturers, Agriculturists, and persons in every profession of life, will find the Scientific American to be of great value in their respective callings. Its counsels and suggestions will save them hundreds of dollars annually. Besides affording them a continual mally. tions will save them nandreds of dollars annually, besides affording them a continual source of knowledge, the value of which is beyond pecuniary istimate.

An official list of all Patents granted, to-

gether with the claims thereof, is published weekly.
The form of the Scientific American is adapted for binding and preservation; and the yearly numbers make a splendid volume of nearly one thousand quarto pages, equivalent nearly one thousand quarto pages, equivalent to nearly four thousand ordinary book pages. Published weekly, \$3 a year, \$1,50 hair year, 10 copies for 1 year, \$25. Specimen cop-les sent gratis. Address MUNN & CO., no.

ies sent gratis. Address i 37 Park Row, New York.

COAL OIL-BEST QUALITY, AT 50 CENTS PER GALLON, AT J. SPANGLER'S.

BROOM HANDLES, a choice lot received and for sale at L. SPANGLER'S.